23-457

COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE
Inter-office Communication

DATE: 3/17/2023
TO: Marcelia Nicholson, Chair, County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Wisconsin Department of Transportation Southeast Region

SUBJECT: From the Wisconsin Department of Transportation, an update on the
Reimagining WIS 175 Study (Wisconsin Avenue to Lisbon Avenue)

FILE TYPE: Informational Report

BACKGROUND
The presentation will provide an update on the Reimagining WIS 175 Study — 1.5 miles from
Wisconsin Avenue to Lisbon Avenue in the City of Milwaukee.

ALIGNMENT TO STRATEGIC PLAN
Describe how the item aligns to the strategic plan:
3B:  Enhance the County’s fiscal health and sustainability.

RECOMMENDATION
For informational purposes only.

FISCAL EFFECT
N/A

VIRTUAL MEETING INVITES

Doug Cain, Wisconsin Department of Transportation, WisDOT Project Manager,
douglas.cain@dot.wi.gov

Ben Eruchalu, Wisconsin Department of Transportation, WisDOT Project Development
Supervisor, benedict.eruchalu@dot.wi.gov

Bunmi Olapo, Wisconsin Department of Transportation, Project Development Section Chief,
olubunmi.olapo@dot.wi.gov

PREPARED BY:

Doug Cain, Wisconsin Department of Transportation

APPROVED BY:

Donna Brown—Warlze

Donna Brown-Martin
Director, Department of Transportation
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ATTACHMENTS:
Reimagining WIS 175 Study Wisconsin Avenue to Lisbon Avenue Presentation

cC: Kelly Bablitch, Chief of Staff, County Board of Supervisors
Janelle M. Jensen, Legislative Services Division Manager, Office of the County Clerk
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